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AlliedSignal Engines
550 Main StreetStratford, CT 06497-7593

March 23, 1995

Mr. Michael Fedak

Environmental Engineer
US Environmental Protection Agency - Region 1
JFK Federal Building
Boston, Massachusetts 02203

Dear Mr. Fedak:

Enclosed is a copy of a Compliance Statement submitted to the Connecticut DEP on March 23,
1995, for the Allied Signal Stratford Army Engine Plant. The Compliance Statement is in
response to a Notice of Alleged Violation issued by the DEP on February 27, 1995. The
faculty's location is 550 Main Street, Stratford, CT (Permit# CT0002984).

Please call me at 203-385-5124 if you have any questions regarding this material.

Sincerely,

James Morrell

Environmental Engineer
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